

Kangaroo Valley Public School P & C Meeting 27.06.2025 8:00am Library

Present: Emma, Nikki, Jayne, Brad, Meg Apologies: Heidi, Trudie, Toni, Lisa Minutes: Tuneil Mackechnie

Previous Meeting Minutes Confirmed: Yes, by all present to be co-signed by the secretary and the president.

Quorum: 6 paying members attending confirmed, meeting to continue.

Acknowledgement of Country: Emma Chapple

Agenda Item	Principal's Report		
Notes	 Gentleman Golf Day: Thank you to all involved in the Gentleman's Golf Day and their generous contribution for the school and preschool. External School Fence: Jen spoke with DoE regarding the fence. For now, the fence is on hold. Sports Shed: The shed is almost demolished to make way for the new sports shed which, if all goes well, should be completed by the end of school holidays. PM Reader App Trial: Thank you for those parents who offered feedback. It may be used as an 'opt in' and could benefit children with specific learning programmes. It was asked if teachers can use in class, however teachers tend to use printed books. The opt in app has good advantages eg. Children can attempt different levels at home with the teacher able to set a level range. When offered to specific children on programmes, School Bytes can be set up for families to pay a nominal amount with Kerri monitoring the subscriptions. 		
Actions		Person/s responsible	Date by
A list of supporters for the Golf Day to thank		Brad/Jen	



Agenda Item	President's Report		
Notes	Colour Run : Colour Run to be organised without the fundraising element. Emma has previous colour run equipment such as water guns. Jen suggested a ticket for children to slime a staff member.		
Actions		Person/s responsible	Date by
Cost for kits	or kits and slime Emma Next Meeting		
Agenda Item	Treasurer's Report		
Notes	Golf Day Transfer : Tracey asked for instruction regarding the money transfer for the Golf Day. Asked to transfer directly to P&C account. Jayne brought the cash from Golf Day to be deposited in the bank account. Let's all acknowledge Linc's money prowess and his spreadsheet capabilities when it comes to money counting- Brad and Tim in awe. Raised \$6856.50. Viewed Treasurer's Report: See Appendix 1.		
Actions		Person/s responsible	Date by
Cash from Golf Day to be deposited at Post Office using the key card Brad		Brad	Directly after meeting
Agenda Item	APPROVALS		
Notes	 Ladies Long Lunch Raffle:\$200 for printing and signage for sponsors, online raffle fee- last year it was \$39. May not use it all \$200. Other raffles and games will be run separately including wood raffle, merry boot, possible silent auction. P&C itemised and worked well last year. All in favour - Approved 		



Agenda Item	Fundraising Update
Notes	Ladies Long Lunch: Not an official P&C event. Nikki, Sally, Lisa and Emma will lead. P&C will be the beneficiaries of money raised. We are not responsible for details such as RSA, ticketing, GST etc. The P&C raffle, games of chance and lucky dips are what raises the money. Tentative date: Thursday 21 August. Angie and Caterina to cater at Wildwood. Toni, Abbey, Sam, have joined to assist. It was quite a bit of work last year and we are thankful to all the volunteers.
Agenda Item	General Business
Notes	SRC Feedback : A bit quiet this year. Emma and Jen needed to tease ideas and they raised a charity run and a kindy SRC member raised a science lab. Other ideas such as Bring Your Pet to School Day, swings, trampoline, Australian reptiles- eg an excursion to the Central Coast park could not be considered for a number of reasons including safety. Other children offered a Pyjama Day and Sports Day. For the second year in a row, students raised a school native bee hive. We would have to order in advance. This meeting showed that children do not see that their school is missing anything. A Stage 3 child asked about football posts. The soccer posts were made by Brad and could be interchanged with other posts. Brad already has the parts for the football posts which would be placed on the top field- these were made by recycled materials.
	Beautifying Court Yard : Brick wall below the flag pole and seating. A suggestion was to engage a graffiti artist or indigenous artist who could incorporate animals found around the school and turn into graffiti with a natural backdrop. Seating was also raised eg. existing green bench seat to be replaced by modular single seats and to put away when not in use. Other ideas include something to soften angle on the two brick walls- no hard edges. This will be at the P&C expense, will add to the beautification of the school and is a project which offers longevity to the students and school community. A number of considerations including: who will be involved in artistic side, finding an artist, perhaps begin in two stages eg wall first, potted plants and seating second. Engage local nursery to offer suggestions for plants to survive the six week shut down of the school. Interactive paintings on concrete eg hundreds chart, fitness circuit.
	Education Week - SLSOs to cook, Emma to order. Other volunteers needed to assist for a short time so they may visit their children. Drinks are left over from previous events. Lunch- sausages on bread- all gluten free, accommodate gluten intolerance with gluten free bread. No vegetarians however will be ordered if necessary.
	Flexischools – Tuneil to post on KV Mums and Dads page again. Jen to remind students at assembly. Start Week 1. Vicki closed next week. Print menus for kids.
	Update on Sculptures : Funding has fallen through for a prize. Sculpture to be made for families to see. It was suggested that there could be a play and make session with materials onsite and a volunteer sculptor to run on the two Saturdays between 1-3pm. Two options for the school sculpture 1. Out front of the school to support the festival



Kangaroo Valley P&C Association 140 Moss Vale Rd, Kangaroo Valley NSW 2577 ABN 18 618 355 904

2. If there is a dedicated tree to hang at the site. To create the sculpture, Camille and Kat to take each class for part of the day.

Year 6 Dinner: Save the date from last meeting. Alex from Wildwood happy to host. He will provide three different quotes eg wood fire pizza- children to decide. He asked for projected numbers- 50 approx. two adults per child, children and ten staff. Largest year six dinner in some time. Alex will then lock it in and let us know how much for food and venue at minimal cost. Alex is generous and a support to our school and community.

Actions	Person/s responsible	Date by
Native Bee Hive Research	Emma	Next Meeting
	Emma	Next Meeting
Football Posts	Brad	Na
Quotes for courtyard beautification- two part process, photograph and	Brad	Next Meeting
measure for quotes	Jen	Next Meeting
Email schools with murals for artist contact		J. J
	Jen	Next Week
Print menus for students	Meg	Next Meeting
Ask if a large tree would be onsite for sculptures		5

Term 3 Meetings: Week 5- 22 Aug, Week 9 - 19 Sept



Kangaroo Valley P&C Association 140 Moss Vale Rd, Kangaroo Valley NSW 2577 ABN 18 618 355 904

Appendix 1: Treasurer's Report

Kangaroo Valley P&C Association

Report as of 27th June 2025

	Expenditure	Income
Donation		5
Donation		5
Fundraising		2988
Easter Raffle		209.36
Fundraising		2733.64
KV Totes		45
P&C Admin	464.85	6
Bank Fees	3.85	
Insurance	461	
Member fees		5
P&C Admin		1
P&C Expense	770.41	
End of Year BBQ	600.55	
Gifts	120	
P&C Expense	49.86	
School Expense	9500	
KVPS	9500	
Uniforms	760.5	2439
Uniforms	760.5	2439
Grand Total	11495.76	5438

Starting balance at beginning of 2025	49115.73
Income	5438
Expenditure	-11495.76
Transfer from POST Mastercard	7327
Current balance	50384.97
POST Mastercard cash balance	240.01

Only two small uniform purchases since last report so a minor adjustment to the income.

Lincoln James reported from the golf day that they raised \$13,713. Of that KVPS P&C will receive \$6856.50. Awaiting deposits into the bank account. Will show in next report.